POST OFFICE BOX 717
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

January 8, 1966

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Suvervisor
District No. 3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re: Change of name to Largo No. 1 of
Canyon Largo Unit #62 well
Unit D - Section 9 - 25-North, O7-West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Ballard Pictured Cliffs field
Operator: La Plata Gathering System, Inc.

Herewith are six copies of Form C-10L4 - effecting
the above noted change in name.

El Paso Natural QGas Company and Mr. J. Glenn Turner
believe thig change will reduce the confusion caused by the fact
that this well ie neither committed to the Canyon Largo Unit nor
operated by the Canyon Largo Unit Operator.

If there is anything else you need, please advife.

Very(ff2}y>ipurs, - ,
= A R P
C. Beeson Neal

Agent in Farmington for
La Plata Gathering System, Inc.
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Copy: Mr. J. Glenn Turner - Dallas.

Mr. B4 Oberly - El Paso Natural Gus Co. @;'fif?&\
Box 990 - Farmington, N.yﬁ i N

F g b N
# iy

4 S o.s 4%

; z 2 i

{ FRPIIERE T S PP,
‘ PN

i
JANL O iios j

2

. PR
EAR D ] £ N
a - K
\‘\ STy 3



